FALMOUTH TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Committee held on Monday 3rd September 2018 in the Council Chamber, Municipal Buildings, Falmouth at 6.30pm.

Present: Councillors S D Eva (Chairman), M C Morgan (Vice Chair), R J Bonney, P A Minson, A

Parker and D W Saunby CC

Also Present: Councillor R J O'Shea

In Attendance: AM Williams (Town Clerk)

I Vasey and T Merrett (Applicants)

K St-Quinton (Objector)

LSC245 APOLOGIES

None received.

LSC246 INTERESTS

None received.

LSC247 MINUTES

It was proposed by Councillor parker, seconded by Councillor Minson and

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 23rd July 2018 be agreed as a correct record of the proceedings and signed by the Chair.

LSC248 CORNWALL COUNCIL LICENSES

(1) Falmouth Cricket Club, Trescobeas Road, Falmouth

Tom Merrett advised that the application concerned a Reggae Festival that would become a regular event. They could cater for 3000 attendees but expected 1500. Live music would be provided outside from 1200 to 2330 hours with three stages each with a staggered end time, recorded music (indoors and outdoors) 1200 to 2330 hours with local DJs in the club house with a capacity of 100 people and finishing at 2100 hours. A club stage finishing at 2200 hours with 500 capacity and main stage finishing at 2330 hours with 1500 capacity. Late night refreshment 2300 to 0000 hours and supply of alcohol (for consumption on the premises) 1200 to 2330 hours for an annual event to take place on the last Saturday of September in perpetuity.

The Town Clerk reported that the Police Licensing Officer and Town Manager raised no issues with the application.

In response to questions the applicant advised that he would undertake a residents leaflet drop and would use the same access arrangements as the Fire Brigade used for the fireworks display at that venue.

It was proposed by Councillor Saunby, seconded by Councillor Minson and

RESOLVED that subject to a review of the 2018 event prior to the issue of a licence in 2019 the Council raises no objection to the application.

(2) 31 Killigrew Street, Falmouth (former Masons Public House)

Ian Vasey advised that he wished to run the public house as an adult bar as a 'speak easy' cocktail and wine bar, internal changes saw the premises operating over both floors now and incorporated the beer garden. Works had been undertaken to mitigate noise emanation. The beer garden use would cease from 2200 hours with acoustic music and no amplification. Music would finish outside at 2100 hours.

The application sought a licence for the provision of plays 1700 to 2200 hours Monday to Sunday, projected films 1700 to 2200 hours Monday to Sunday, recorded music 2300 to 0130 hours Monday to Saturday and 2300 to 0000 hours Sunday, late night refreshment 2300 to 0130 hours Monday to Saturday and 2300 to 0000 hours Sunday, supply of alcohol (on and off sales) 1200 to 0130 hours Monday to Saturday and 1200 to 0000 hours Sunday. Opening hours 1200 to 0200 Monday to Saturday and 1200 to 0000 hours Sunday.

Kathy St Quinton objected to the application as a neighbour and on behalf of other neighbours as the later closing times would create an adverse noise nuisance. There was concern that the beer garden use would continue beyond the times the applicant advised, spoiling their quiet enjoyment of their gardens.

The Town Clerk reported no objections from the Police Licensing Officer as the applicant had incorporate her recommended conditions. The Town Manager had no objections but recommended measures to ensure there was no adverse impact upon neighbours.

It was proposed by Councillor Minson, seconded by Councillor Morgan and

RESOLVED that the Council recommends the licence application be amended that the beer garden be closed at 2300 hours and that amplified music performances inside cease by 2300 hours.

A Motion by Councillor Morgan similar to that resolved except that amplified music performances inside cease by 2330 hours was lost

LSC249 <u>GAMBLING ACT 2005 – CONSULTATION ON DRAFT REVISED</u> <u>STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES</u>

The Council noted the consultation but did not comment thereon.

There being no further business to transact the Chairman d	leclared the Meeting closed at 7.00pm.
Signed:	Date: